

Kenneth Williams

1753 Turkey Trail
Auburn, AL 36830

Phone: (334)707-0537
Email: willikr@auburn.edu

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Over 25 years of experience in every aspect of television production; from installing, maintaining and operating studio equipment and cameras; to set prep, lighting and sound; as well as IT duties to include web design and scripting. My experience and training make me an ideal candidate for a supervisory position in Television, Media, or Information Technology.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Computer and Information Technology skills

- **Programming:** VB Script, Visual Basic, HTML, PHP
- **Digital Media Software:** Adobe Premiere, Adobe Photoshop, Avid Express Pro
- **Other Software:** MS Office, CAD/CAE, FrontPage
- **Build/Upgrade/Install:** PC hardware and software; wired and wireless networks, computer video editing systems, streaming video capture systems
- **Platforms:** Windows (all versions), MAC OSX, Unix and Linux

Television and Video Production Skills

- Television Master Control Operator
- Studio Set/Strike/Lighting
- Camera Operator
- Technical Director/Floor Director
- Digital Video Editor
- Author DVDs and CDs

Electronics Skills

- **Repair** consumer and industrial audio/video equipment to component level using relevant test equipment.
- **Plan** periodic maintenance and upgrades.
- **Test**, calibrate, synchronize, and align Industrial and Broadcast video equipment.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Information Technology

American InterContinental University

- Concentration: Programming
- Expected Graduation Date: 2/7/2010

2/2010
Hoffman Estates, IL

Associate of Arts in Business Administration

American InterContinental University

- GPA: 4.0 (Graduated with Honors)

9/2008
Hoffman Estates, IL

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Media Production Engineer

Auburn University

1994 to Present
Auburn, AL

- Lead in researching, designing and installing video and rich media streaming appliances and software.
- Write scripts to support the capture of rich media streaming products.
- Provide technical support and repair/replacement of equipment where needed in live classroom videotaping situations.
- Videotape, edit and produce instructional videos on CD, DVD and digital media.
- Operate video camera in the studio and in the field.
- Train and supervise others in the operation of video and rich media production equipment.
- Maintained the program's website from 1995 to 1997.

Alarm System Technician

1993 to 1994

Probe Electronics

Montgomery, AL

- Installed commercial and residential burglar and fire alarm systems.
- Programmed alarm systems.
- Performed maintenance on systems as needed.

Sales Engineer

1992 to 1993

Duplication Equipment Brokerage

Littleton, CO

- Sold new and used duplication equipment.
- Tailored custom systems based on customer's application using my knowledge of duplication equipment.
- Created a new sales database while there.

Instrumentation Tech

1991 to 1992

Halkin Services

Aurora, CO

- Repaired electronic test equipment.
- Performed calibration of various test equipment and generated reports.
- Designed and built new magnetic wire rope test platform.

Chief Engineer

1988 to 1990

Ch. 47 K47AQ Denver/Marilyn Hickey Ministries

Englewood, CO

- Installed, maintained, and operated TV transmitter, master control, video and audio duplication equipment, and video editing suite.
- Supervised master control, video production, and duplication.
- Mixed live performances, edited programs and inserted voice-overs.
- Set lighting and stage and operated studio camera for national and local TV programs.

CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

Infocomm Academy - Certified Technical Specialist (CTS)

FCC - Radiotelephone Operator (General, TV master control)

TELEVISION AND RADIO CREDITS

Today with Marilyn, Denver, CO, weekly television show: Camera Operator, Lighting
 Ch.47 Denver, CO, TV station: Master Control Operator, Chief Engineer, Field Videographer
 Happy Church; Weekly TV Broadcast; Camera Operator, Technical Director
 Back Together Again, weekly TV show: Floor Director
 Mountain View Baptist Church, Montgomery, AL: Broadcast Control Board, Sound Mixer
 Farmville Baptist Church, Auburn, AL: Broadcast Control Board, Sound Mixer